TOWNSHIP OF LOWER MAKEFIELD
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - MARCH 19,2014

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lower
Makefield was held in the Municipal Building on March 19, 2014. Chairman Dobson
called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Those present:

Board of Supervisors: Dobby Dobson, Chairman
Pete Stainthorpe, Secretary
Kristin Tyler, Treasurer
Jeffrey Benedetto, Supervisor

Others: Terry Fedorchak, Township Manager
John Koopman, Township Solicitor
Mark Eisold, Township Engineer
Kenneth Coluzzi, Chief of Police

Absent: Dan McLaughlin, Board of Supervisors Vice Chairman

ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP AWARD

Mr. Jim Bray, Chairman EAC, was present and stated every year the Township’s
Environmental Advisory Council gives out an award to an individual, group, cr
business that in their opinion demonstrates environmental sustainability; and
tonight the Award goes to the Lower Maketield Township Farmer’s Market.

Mr. Bray stated in 2007 the Board of Supervisors unanimously approved a request
by Jean Bray and local farmer, Sandy Guzikowski, to establish a seasonal, open-air
farmers market at the site now known as Veterans Square. He stated the vision was
to provide a venue for the Township’s farmers and artisan food producers to sell
their products directly to local consumers and to create opportunities to educate the
community about local agriculture, sustainable food systems, and environmental
stewardship. Mr. Bray reviewed the products that have been available over the
years as well as the educational programs that have been held. Mr. Bray noted asa
producer-only farmers market, it supports the economic viability of the local
farmers so they can remain active stewards of their land while providing customers
fresh products grown a few miles away. Mr. Bray stated he has heard from
residents that this is one of the nicest things the Township has ever done. Mr. Bray
thanked the Board for their insight in allowing this to happen.



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 2 of 28

Ms. Sandy Guzikowski was present and thanked the EAC for recognizing the
Farmers Market with this award. She stated in 2007 a lot of mar}\ets began
operation, and many are no lenger in operation; and the fact that the Lower
Makefield Farmer's Market is still operating is attributed to the supportive
community, the dedicated core of farmers and vendors, and the volunteers over the
vears who have managed the Market. Ms. Guzikowski introduced Tamara who lives
in the community with a background in communications and is interested in
sustainable food. Tamara stated she is looking forward to working with

Ms. Guzikowski to see how they can grow the Market further. Ms. Guzikowski also
thanked Ms. Liney who is their liaison with the Township and has been helpful and
responsive whenever they have a request, She stated Opening Day at the Market is
Thursday, june 5.

Mr. Bray stated there is a $500 stipend that goes along with the Award, and
Mr. Fedorchak and Ms. Guzikowski will take care of the logistics related to the
stipend.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Denna Doan, 1584 Edgewood Road, asked the status of the Patterson Farm
Preservation Application. My, Stainthor pe state d as noted at the last meeting an

led with the County Commissions for
yesterday; however, that meeting was cancelied. Mr. Stainthorpe stated

Mr. Benedetto felt that that meeting was a *»”o-at;,@n of the Sunshine Laws, and he
sent some “threatening” e-mails last week and again on Tuesday. Mr. Stainthorpe
stated the County Commissioners felt that the meeting was not a violation of the
Sunshine Law but did not want to get involved in a “hassie” about it.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated he does not know how to proceed at this time, Ms. Doan
asked if they could invite the County Commissioners to come to the Township to
speak to them; and Mr. Stainthorpe stat,ed while they could be invited, he does not
feel they will come.

2 N _ - . ] , I N |
informational meeting had been sghm

Mr. Benedetto stated he had sent an e-mail to the County Commissioners with a
copy to Mr. Stainthorpe indicating that he had case law to support that the meeting
would be a violation of the Sunshine Act, and there is no exception for an
“informational meeting.” Mr. Benedetto stated Ms. Doan had asked if she could
attend that meeting, and she was advised that it was a closed meeting.

Mr. Benedetto stated his feeling, backed by case law, was that it was a deliberation
that violated the Sunshine Act. He stated as part of the e-mail he sent he indicated
that he would like to see this on an upcoming Supervisors Agenda, and have
whichever Commissioner they would like to send to come to a meeting, and explain
their position.



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors ~ page 3 of 28

Mr. Benedetto stated Mr. Loughery did explain his points to him over the phone, and
Mr. Benedetto stated he would like to have a public and thorough discussion about
why the County Commissioners feel the Application cannot move forward.

Mr. Dobson directed the Township Manager to invite them to a meeting and see if
they accept or decline.

Ms. Doan stated she does not understand why they would not come to a meeting to
discuss farmland preservation.

Mr. John Lewis, 1550 Surrybrook Court, stated at the last meeting they discussed the
2/19 meeting with regard to PECO and outage concerns. Mr. Lewis stated there
were discussions about what the Township could do, and he had offered up a
Resolution that could be sent to PECO. Mr. Lewis provided this evening a draft of a
Resolution, and he reviewed the provisions and declarations in his proposed
Resolution He stated he hopes the Board will put this on the Agenda for a vote
either tonight or at the next meeting.

Mr. Benedetto noted Section 2, and asked Mr. Lewis how he came up with the
number of 370 households; and Mr. Lewis stated he feels thiswould be a
representative sample size given that there are approximately 13,000 households in
the Township. Mr. Benedetto asked about the 99.5% uptime; and Mr. Lewis stated
this is what private industry must deal with, and he feeis PECO should be delivering
this as well. Mr. Benedetto stated he has concerns legally with Section 5 “publically
oppose future merger requests;” but Mr. Koopman stated he has not had an
opportunity to review any of this, and they could review this for the Board.

Mr. Benedetto noted 6C about control of funds, and Mr. Benedetto asked

Mr. Fedorchak if they have any Exelon stock in the Pension Plan; and Mr. Fedorchak
stated they could ook into this.

Mr. Benedetto stated he does not know how this proposed Resolution compares to
what Warminster did; and Mr. Lewis stated he did reach out to Warminster which
sent a letter which he can provide to the Board. Mr. Lewis stated his Resolution
goes further and puts some requirements on PECO to the extent that the Township
can do that.

Mr. Benedetto stated he feels what Mr. Lewis has proposed is great and is something
the Board has discussed. He stated he would like the Township solicitor to review
this and putit on an Agenda and adoptitin April.



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervise

s — page 4 of 28

{__)

T thay

wrmiglod T
s would ha

Mr. Benedetto asked what to do o appoint: “'i‘i;z:em Energy
Commiission as noted in Se ci on 6. Ms. Tyler stated she has a group she has been
working with, and they wili be before the Board of Supe?visgrs appm ximately
one month to discuss how they would like to proceed. She stated Mr. Lewis came to
their last meeting, and she would like to have time to bring the groups suggestions
to the Board. She stated she would like the Board to look at everything together,
and then decide which is the best route to take. Mr. Lewis stated he is concerned
that they are getting into a period where people are forgetting the ice storm when
there was a very significant outage. Mr. Lewis stated he would like to proceed so
that they can make a difference in getting people engaged, and to tell PECO and
Exelon exactly the challenges they are {acing in the conumunity.

i

Ms. Tyler noted the sixti puzragray% which references the fourteen circuits which
are the worst performing in Bucks County, and she asked if any of these are in
Lower Makefieid. M Lewis st ated thi s was from the Pb C’s L ureau of Technical
Utilities Services Summary 3 and
outline exactly the cix ,
although he couid not find out for certain. x
been experiencing working wi u‘ this
not have hard data. She d:
an outage report Tov*z*sh wide so
She stated s h-e celsitis hdp’}} tant to
and she d('w of want t 1 TetL
Makefield ha {
Course and encompasses r three and a half years ago
they had a meeting at the { Jo] iaurﬂ: with approximate lv one hundred people with
Ted Durand from PEu) prior to Hurricane Sandy; and they had requested outage
reports for the last five years, and he doss have those. Mr. Lewis stated over the
last five years, he haq had two weeks of total outage time. He stated they need to get
a representative samiple of outage reports and hold PECO accountable.

o)

’”fizd not

ce Hurricane bax‘}dy is tﬂat tney do
aid Hike *;‘Q request PECO to provide them with
they can see where the fregheﬁt rmtaﬁes are.

OI‘Shlp,

Mr. Benedetto stated they have tried to work with PECO previously, and they still
have not had good results for their residents.
PPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 5, 2014 PUBLIC MEETING

Mr. c}tainthorpe moved and Ms. Tyler seconded to approve the Minutes of
March 5, 2014 as written, Motion carried with Mr. Dobson abstained.



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors ~ page 5 of 28

APPROVAL OF MARCH 3, 2014 AND MARCH 17, 2014 WARRANT LISTS AND
FEBRUARY, 2014 PAYROLL

Ms. Tyler moved, Mr. Stainthorpe seconded and it was unanimously carried to
approve March 3, 2014 and March 17, 2014 Warrant Lists and February, 2014
Payroll as attached to the Minutes.

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE NO. 395 AMENDING LOWER
MAKEFIELD TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE TO PROVIDE FOR AN IMPERVIOUS
SURFACE CREDIT FOR PERVIOUS PAVEMENT SYSTEM

Mr. Jim Bray and Mr. Alan Dresser from the EAC were present with Mr. Ken Crank,
Director of Concrete Promotion for the Pennsylvania Aggregates Concrete
Association. Mr. Bray thanked Mr. Crank for coming this evening. He stated heisa
Certified LEED professional, and he knows a lot about pervious pavement.

Mr. Bray stated they have been working on this Ordinance for over a year, and it has
been reviewed by the Planning Commission, the Bucks County Planning
Commission, and the Township engineer. He stated after incorporating all of the
comments, it was reviewed by Mr. Koopman who added some information and putit
in legal language. Mr. Bray stated he feels what they have is a good product since
they had all these diverse groups look atit.

Mr. Dresser stated pervious pavement is a special kind of pavement that allows
water to drain through it. He stated typically pervious pavement will have 15% to
20% void space which allows the water to drain through. He stated pervious
pavement can drain 200” to 300” of water in an hour. He stated to get the benefits
you need to have a pervious pavement system which consists of the pervious
pavement on the surface, a crushed stone storage layer from 1’ to 3’ deep thatis
underneath, and under than there is uncompacted soil with adequate soil
infiltration. Mr. Dresser stated the crushed stone storage layer provides temporary
storage, and gives the soil time to drain the water away.

Mr. Dresser stated the Ordinance recognizes three types of pervious pavement:
pervious concrete, pervious asphalt, and pervious interlocking blocks; and pictures
were shown of each type. Mr. Bray stated pervious pavement can be used in parking
lots, walking/hike paths, sidewalks, patios, residential driveways, and low volume
roads with limited truck use. He stated you should not use it for pavement that is
regularly used by large trucks and buses, slopes of more than 5%, poorly drained
soils, or a high water table.



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 6 of 28

Mr. Dresser stated encouraging
Township’s low-impact development philosoy
benefits in ::ludc reduction of stormwater runoff and flooding, replenishes the water
tables and aquifers, prevents poiluted water from entering the streams, protects the
nearby trees and vegetation, and it is qm ker to melt the snow and less ice will form
on it, so you vill therefore need to use less mi*.:. Mr, Dresser showed a picture of the
Makefield School parking lot where there is pervious pavement adjacent to
impervious pavement, and you can see the pewmus pavement infiltrating on it as
well as the water flowing off the impervious surface onto the pervious surface.

LIC WSS OF PRIVICUS pav ement is consistent wi Lh
)
e

He stated the environmental
47

Mr. Dresse; & Of : :
parking lots and streets; and w 31 igus pavement the contaminated water will
go down through the pu*vzous pave: i he i bed, and then down
into the soil. He Jtaied by t veact } ild have been v“ieaned
up. He stated the PA DEP estimates that pervicus pavement renieves 85% of the
suspended sclids ni heavy metals from parking ! ’

Uresser also shiov

Mr i
He stated these trees i
pavement because the ws

roots of the plants, (Ie stated you can also
trees.

aj
I ‘%A.naM it Lua; were

i’m_x ﬂﬂ v

ad ‘%"‘L”}%ﬁ xmper vious

e nealthi
3 Ve ’fnt‘ro get to the

ter can fiow

L.A

i

h - - 87, o ~ o -
Mr. Dresser showed a picturs comparing

a parking lot using impervious paven Hﬂ; and vo
into the pervious paving and is gone. He stated with mpu vious when ihL snow
melts, the water remains and at night it would freeze.

Mr. Dresser stated o hpr benefits of pervious pavement include more efficient land

A7 ; e p e e
development as there is a reduced need for detention basins and other stormwatet

facilities which lowers cost and uses less land. He stated this may result in more
land for common open space as opposed to detention basins. He stated there could
be fewer Zoning Variance requests because developers will have an option of going
with the pervious pavement and not have to ask for increases in their impervious
surface ratio Mr. Dresser stated it alsc allows for easier compliance with the

TUVT} ”ﬂ‘ SZG mwater{ rlv*("xv\r\ STt

..... ol URh,

Mr. Dresser stated the current Zoning Ordinances consider all pervious pavement as
impervious. With the proposed Ordinance enly 50% of the pervious surface would
be considered as impervious. He stated in this way they are not only encouraging
the use of pervious pavement, but you also eliminate impervious pavement from the
site. He stated as the Ordinance is currently written, credit for this 50% reduction



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 7 of 28

can only be taken at Commercial sites, Schools, Churches, offices, etc.; and
Residential dwellings cannot currently take it, although they may want to change
this in the future. Mr. Dresser stated they also puta limit on the total pervious and
impervious surface at the site so that it can be no greater than 1.25 times the Zoning
impervious limit. Mr. Dresser stated the reason they put this in was because there
was a concern that if they allowed as much as pms*lb% a site thathad a 20%
1mperv10ue limit could be covered 40% with pervious pavement which would result
in a “sea of pavement” that some people do not like.

Mr. Dresser stated the Ordinance also contains design criteria, and it must be
designed according to the PA Best Management Practices Manual, He stated the

g g
Applicant must demonstrate sufficient soil infiltration below the pervious
pavement, and the stone storage layer must be capable of accommodating the two-
year storm in this area which is 3.36 inches in twenty-four hours.

Mr. Dresser stated the Ordinance also addresses maintenance and inspections,
adding that maintenance is very important since if you get dirt, mulch, or leaves
covering up the pervious surface openings, it will become impervious surface.,

He stated you do have to clean the pervious pavement occasionally. He stated the
pervious pavement must be cleaned at least once every two vears, and the
Township should inspect once very three years which is similar te the other Best
Management Practices inspection schedules,

A slide was shown of possible ways to clean pervious paving. He stated fora very
large area they could use a vacuum street sweeper, for smaller areas you could use a
Shop Vac or power washer, and for medium-sized areas you could use a leaf/lawn
vacuum sweeper which is what they use at Maketield School.

Mr. Crank showed a film demonstrating the ';'w;*rwwrmiiirv' of the product. He stated
he is very much in favor of what has bm:n proposed for the ‘f's.\vm-s‘i’ri}'"s He stated this
is one of the Pennsyjvania Best Mana;unenf Pract and although no one is
obligated to go this route, itisat logy that has its place and it works very well.

et

He noted areas he isaware of w hem—s this has been used successtully by those
wishing to putin additions, etc. He stated he is in favor of the fact that there is a
maintenance requirement, He stated he has been promoting this for approximately
seven years; and he feels that unless there is a mechanism of enforcement to make
sure it is going to be cleaned, there would eventualiy be a problem. He stated there
ogram, and they maintain a list on their Website of

jed in the Stave. He stated he applauds the Township for

considering this.



for an
sser agreed.

fes

al

=

hey Frick orif

nce provid

d Mr. Dr

al

;
=
=
P
o

=
=

1
1

b

cis
n; ar

i

he proposed Or

i

abg

<

juirem

ob i

e

%,
o)

a
1§

1
H

not be
oug

will
is thr

V

-
I

A5

i

i

do tt

0

ity t

s, and

<5

eT

op

Te :‘%

dev

o ¥
4l C
X

i

0
‘or

ef

t

G
i

£%

1t

3
5

P
L
i
i
ke
LLU

1V

g

24

?p

3

an
h

Iy

t

50
onvent
cent
SPOW
1
o
i
.

5

Mr. Stainthorpe sta
Township has the capac

e

]
in
th

e
o

erns;

1

B

3

iy
Wt

these ¢



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors ~ page 9 of 28

Mr. Bray stated they have also talked to the people who maintain the pavingat
Makefield School; and with regard to plowing, {L@#, are just a little more careful, and
they have not had any issues. Mr. Bray agreed that it does have to be inspected
regularly; butthose are required for many of the PA BMP requirements in the
Township Ordinance, and the Zoning Department takes care of those. Mr. Bray
stated they also talked to the Maintenance Director for Upper Makefield Township
where they have two parks where they used pervious paven* ent. He stated the
Township Manager indicated it works very well. He also indicated that they area
little more careful when they plow itand do not use salt, and they have not had any
sericus issues.

Mr. Stainthorpe stated there is little Commercial property left for development
although it could be a benefit in Flowers Field. Mr. Stainthorpe stated he is in favor
of this since it is an incentive and not a requirement. He stated that he feels the
burden of inspection should be on the property owner and not on the Township
every three years. Mr. Dresser stated the Ordinance indicates ”}c:i the owner hasto
inspect it twice a year, and clean it at least once every two vears,; and the Township
will come cut and look at it every three years to make sure the pmperty owner is
doing their job.

“»’[r Crank states % ;!.A, was used in “\
they do te maintain it; and Mr. Cras ed th € o ed it once
approximately five vears d}ZO and mev tewﬁa 11 and it tested at 80U per hour,
Ms. Tyler asked about snow removal, and Mr, Crank S'%.ia{:-sd t_i}e” pm wed itwith a
regular snow plow, Ms. h fer d@é ed if the surface can
the only real patch would be to take the section out and mp}aw n

1

TATE i
e bt i3

Ms. Tyler asked Mr. Feria tthe Zoning
Department could incorporate in WIS, 313 M1 Fedorchak
stated he would proba m ”M* the i‘cwm"n D engnwe or {,;"w ﬁm% hfw Inspectors to
do the inspections and not the :‘umiolhg stafl. Mr. Benedelto asked if Keystone
does this type of work; and Mr. Fedorchak stated he assumes they dc:, but the fall
back position would be the Towns 1 engineer. Mr. Dobson asked My, Eisold if this

ju
is something that his firm ceuld handle, and Mr. Eisold stated they could.

Mr. Eisold stated he did have a rec ozmwpded change he feels they should make
where it states up to a maximum of 50%, and he feels it should be a straight 50%.

ek
-

Mr. Kevin Kall, Public Works Director, s 'w’d he and Mr. Bray attended seminars last
vear on pervicus surface. He z-r-“‘i"'e"i the j square foot since the
demonstration highlighted the fact that the surface need to be cleaned twice a year.




2 gpr"m

g

Mr. Kall stated he feels the once a year inspection by the pro >pertv owner really has
! ng in a sweeper service

costthey m ave t,-i; briz

4 A nr-l ‘4—‘, e

T ¥
m.“} v, r})*\,x ¥Y

ar‘v‘
S

bligation

5% ?CF{—‘ i

S TR Y
are red

Ordinance provis
Townsh;p Zon *21:9; ;,
they are in

S are ¢ ﬁntf‘oﬂed by the
hhun ‘iu, px operty,

et
~

o

iy
o

He also statea i it



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 11 of 28

supposed to and will defeat the purpose. He stated he does not feel that what is
proposed - cleaning it once every two years and inspecting it every three years -is
probably not sufficient to mxure Lhdt it will be operating optimally. Mr. Crank stated
he does not agree with this as he is aware of pavements that have been down for
fifteen to twenty years that have never bwn cleaned. He stated you can periodically
clean them off with a leaf biewer He stated you can de a base line test when the
pavement is installed and then do periodic testing to determine when it needs a
cleaning. Mr. Benedetto Siated his concern is that the individual domg the base line
test will be either Kevstone or more likely the Township engineer, and thereis a
cost to this.

Ms. Doan asked about the amount of stone needed; and Mr. Crank stated this
depends on the permeability of the soil, the amount of water you need to handle,
and how quickly it is going to drain, He stated the thickest he has seen was 24”
which was on clay. Ms, Doan asked if the soil is removed a 1d rep}aced with stone,
and Mr. Crank agreed. Ms. Doan asked what happens if the land use changes ten
years in the future, what they would do with this gravel and pavement, and what
would they do if they needed the topsszi whzch was removed. Mr. Stainthorpe
stated it would be that way no matter what kind of paving was used. Ms. Doan
stated vou can remove i.ﬂfu?};i’m"; and restore it back. Ms, Doan asked how the loose
soil underneath the gravel is kept from shifting. Mr. Crank stated it is the dirt that
would be there already, and itis ju ; uncompactes d the expected iife

,»i o E
1 %, Doan

of the product, and My, Cra ad 1T we e twel s. Ms. Doan
asked what they w oum sio 5 4 hazardous waste spiil xha& mwm occur or
deliberate dumping since if any f ng that is dumg f it go away very

quickly, it might be atbractive 1e
Mr. Crank stated he could no" address this. Dmn atdtm it meg are p assing an
Ordinance, they should think aboutw ‘zat}fzigzht happen, and someone might have
motor oil in their shed they w > get rid of r“d put it on pervious property; and
they should consider whao would be or the cl ap i it is discovered
that there is pollution there,

Mr. james Meade, 1382 Chase R {, asi@u why %hﬂvm nvl aﬂomnﬁtlns for
residential driveways; and wi ¢l like to be able to
put itin hl\ JI iveway. Lic -ﬁac 1 it 1 clay soil which
e Township soil is
modetatdv J’mm i, miin ain areas; and it would be site
specific. With regard to use ofthe p aduct for residences, Mr. Br ay stated they feel
the next step would be to hav ca Pewi ous i wem@m Ordinance that addresses
Residential installations ite "t sme serious
issues with thatas fa: 105e @bjec;mns
can be overcome, and ;Z_ 2y

o o i+ e e
& ,,:(:! s Clredae O




isors - page 12 of 28

ened this past Monday. He stated there were six bidders with prices rangin
appr oximately‘fﬁ%l' 15,000 to $231,000. He stated they reviewed the references th
7[ dder provi ided, ami t‘mre were no comp amt‘; He refi m Tri-State’s

f')"ldﬁf’t‘ i




March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors -~ page 13 of 28

Mr. Eisold also noted that with regard to the Quarry Road School Zone, he has been
in contact with the contracter; and they will start the foundations within the next
week and get the signs in. This should be finished in three to four weeks.

Mr. Tim Collins stated with regard to the Quiet Zones he zs*sked if they are still
looking for the Railroads to fund this. Mr. Eisold stated his job was to get the
numbers together. Mr. Stainthorpe stated their first choice would be to get the
Railroad to fund this, but if not they are going to explore County and State Grants

to see if they can get the money to fund it that way, Mr. Collins stated two Railroad
people have come to meetings and told the Board that thev will not fund it.

Mr. Collins stated he worked for the Railroad {or thirty-seven years, and there was
only one place that he is aware of in the Country **% e ( S‘x funded Quiet Zones.

He stated he feels it would be cheaper te go with the {‘hd nnelization which would be
perfect for Oxford Valley Read.

Mr. Collins stated an individual 1”1‘0m CS‘X had previously indicated that they could
not expect additional train traffic as a result of the moves they ‘wi"'i make on the
Railroad; however, Mr, Collins ¢ g \!f-\ oil trains will start to increase through
the neighborhood exponentially. He sza{e(, previously there was one, and now there
are four every day. He stated al} four major Railroads are currentiy hiring.

Mr. Collins repe on a Rallroad that is going to ise thelr own tank cars and
are also buying 500 additional locomotives for the increased business in crude oil
shipments. Mr. Collins stated he is concerned about the increased traffic along the

Township routes.

Mr. Benedetto stated he would ke to have CSX and SEPTA both come in at the same
‘o1 the Quiet Zones.

time once they have the cost es

1 which will increase the noise

Mr. Collins stated the crude of .:;"z;ff:%z:f
r raration for the building of

level in the area. He stated "&FP%: Was
the new track.

BRIGHT FARMS REPORT

Mr, Paul Lightfoot, CEQ of Bright Farms, was p’resw . Mr. Lightfoot stated he first

appeared before the Board of Supervisors ; oximately two vears ago, and a lot of
good has happened since that time. He state i { that the Township
and the community has been extremely warm and \%’ohc\mm gt them.

D

YF*\ +
1Y 181 L
1
¥



0

£

A

of

PN

o
11T

o)
i

RN
p3 R e

j

ked start up based on
th

YO

c P
L

7
b

N
FPrOLoY

wr K

1S

LR

)

-
{nis

i

B

RV

iy
O

&

Lo

013

a

<
2

da

a

¢

lew York, and

te
Indianapolis

N
!

£
3

ty,

44,

AT

£
A A

£

)
2L
> EcL

S XN

ac

enlure

o a3
@ )
e )
e G
£
=

i
Z
=3
e
(48]
i)
jws
3
re
o
=

prove

S

S




March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 15 of 28

Mr. Lightfoot stated during their fivst vear of operations they learned that people
love their produce and ﬂlat the proj ocl has been a success, but they also learned that
their growing systems were not as efficient as they would like. He stated they try to
learn aggressively; and as they considered how ah\,y want to build their projects
across the Country, they scoured the World for the best technology, techniques, and
tools. He stated they found that they wanted te do things differently in their future
greenhouse farms, and they also wanted to upgrade the project in Lower Makefield
Township to match what they are building across the Country. He stated they have
transitioned from an NFT grewing b'» ste em te an automate d mnd wrap system.

He stated the structure is the same, but th 1replaced with
a different system for eff autrients to the plants,

TS nave o

sctively deliv

Mr. Lightfoot stated they reopened just over one week ago, and he showed a picture
taken today of the new plants; and they hope to be back on the supermarket shelves
shortly. Mr. Lightfautsmi,ed supplying supernnﬂ ts with tocally-grown produce
year round allows people to know where their food is coming from. He stated they
are hard at work in Lower Makefield Township in fuifiliing this vision and growing
produce for taste and not for trav climﬂ ionﬂ distances. He stated they have
developed roots in Low id ship | ng i T prototype
greenhouse that delivers pr ] S'%"m*ez-:s }‘n
Philadelphia and New fersey

) hznhﬁ
; and they are gre

Mr. Dobison stated he now
last Vear and ahw have g

v “growing pains”
ate d they

ure projects
*ii ;t‘ w_,,_;,.a L\ a mistake & 1@( p the

Mr. Stainthorpe
He stated he feel ;
Patterson Farm to be on mu forefi
the past. He wished them con

tinusd success.

Ms. Tyler stated she agrees with these comments.

PARIWED U stions.
2 organic since discussed thisin
cal pestmdcs but

Mr. Benedetto thanked ;
Mr. Benedetto asked if thely prody

1

2012. Mr. Lightfoot stated it is loc ipmﬁux € grown w ;U}ms chemis
itis not organic. He added that they never indicated it was gols g*: be organic, and
-

they are not seeking certific



- e
[ 1.‘
[ 11
2 o n ;,i
[Sa) Aend : ]\.. | e
ek ] 3 Jn.l |
| | Poot
/ .1 8¢ = o
w 73 N ., |
s il QM fH» }
CD 4] L] £
o - ! z |
M; : Mo - £ &
£ = ¥ m.c
: [ = £
5 g =
= St
Fn] | | .ﬂn
S :
] :.1.
| £
v =
: bt
3
o n,
“nui.ﬂ o
e
Eanel
o
L
0 |
u oL ,wﬁ.
.m e 7.
josl
o
ax

1S gr

14!
thing to St

ht Far

324

the Br

Mr. Benedetto asked if
‘ib
1 x_,-{',‘-\\,f@ i

51

liv

'3

rs. Mr. Lis

farme



March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 17 of 28

who met their neads in the Tov fn,:;hi;‘:: ai‘th@ii*ﬁ
knows that when they were trst co:

indicated that there would be local g: owers involved or the initiative would proceed
no further. Mr. Lightfoot stated the head gl \-ve;" is a taxpaver and resident of Lower
Makefield. Mr. Benedetto stated he thought Mr. Lightfoot indicated he relocated
him, and Mr. Lightfoot stated Mr. Tucker wa f om Ohio. Mr. Benedetto stated he
felt when he had asked him previously about the project’s impact on local farmers,
Mr. Lightfoot had nv:uc'ated x‘mu it }m al mrmu s an‘ not want to work with them,
they would not do th that this has been good
tand not taken anything

they tried. Mr. Benedetto stated he
1is project, Mr, Lightfoot had

o1
for the local farming commu

away from it.

Mr. Benedetto asked if Graham Tucker is the head grower, and Mr. Lightfoot stated
he is. Mr. Benedetto stated Chris Willlams was pr t’fVIL:LL‘:‘Ey the head grower, and he
asked if Mr. Williams is employed with Bright Farms elsewhere or when did he leave
Bright Farms as he has been replaced by Graham Tucker, Mr. Benedetto asked how
long ago Chris Williams left,

1o with My, Lightfoot
hich he has done. Mr. Dobson
i \"n questions, and

tated he feels this
nere are pﬁople who
in

ol this has »u\\'
ding an ‘.,A.,pdd te w
D AnSWer a i

Mr. Dobson stated he does
coming in to the Towns
stated Mr, Lightfoot de

Mr. Benedetto hz
isan over Ql;\bt fun

B iL‘ stated 1“ Mi Ls‘
quebtmns he understands this. Mr. Ligh
guestions about employment matte

Mr. Benedetto s
Mr. Lightfoot had
to employ ioca} f‘

n,iffu that he was
e 'M Al fﬂ.;"f“ﬂfi”{‘ﬁ involived.
m not stay Verv long,
5 ot mqm ngabout
ar in the area
imeone else’s
1 while he is notin
peak to that.
in Lower \’Iakendd
avesident of Ohio and
hat 'w iwi for the
ted that he

and nowt ’in ve I.m ham Tu
this hn'nsﬂi’ U er ;

ed if he was displ

prod 1ce on tm
the farming bus
Mr, Lightfoot ei
Township; how:
came from elsex
Township., Mr, bm

d

3% l 27y
J\ ual wa

(1)

Hier ut"»-\'i,



orpe
101

h

1a

Si

ey see |

{

thatt

the v

i

bus

ir

3

they can run the

o

vay

of th

s part

fe

<
o3




March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 19 of 28

Mr. Benedetto stated with regard to the cisterns, there was also a mention of storage
tanks on site; and that they will have above-ground storage tanks placed close to the
greenhouse. Mr. Benedetto asked if they have above-ground storage tanks at the
site, and Mr. Lightfoot stated that was what he was referring to. Mr. Benedetto
stated the Minutes from the meeting of May, 2012 the cisterns and the storage tanks
were two separate discussions. Mr. Lightfoot stated they could go through the
drawings or go to the greenhouse tomorrow to look at it if he would like.

Mr. Beiwdetm stated ﬂu & were two different discussions about a cistern and about
on-site storage tanks. Mr, Lightfout stated he does not know that there isa
difference between a

istern and a storage water tank.

Mr. Benedetto stated one of the concerns raised in October and November was
specific to Section & abo *;H s;ht ng and that the lighting should comply with
Township Ordinance, and no glare should extend onte Ci-u}i}(:?}.}.‘hﬂé properties,
Mr. Benedetto stated Mr. Y)avg Miller was around when they had these discussions,
and he had heard from him in October and November about numerous complaints.
Mr. Benedetto asked why the lights are on at night in particular since it seems that it
is in violation of whm Bright F 0 mgammg glare. Mr. Lightfoot stated
they did get feet '?Ein; e was uﬁ issue 'n out lighting, and
they asked what paramet s that they
complied with them. Mr, an e-mail e ahrn 1ge on
October 22 bat hims s about glare;
and Mr. Fedor fputinacallto
Mr. Scﬂ igess Ne : 2 was ancther e-mail
. Garton, Ms, Frick, Mr. oy, | Siainthy v Fedorchak,
5 ] ;-‘,nwdmw stated he
if they discontinued
{ Mr. [ enedetto

7)ix

ar ms q;,,rw:u

d about continued compiaints of gl

]

had re: 1110%9& a Cease and Desist Order. Mr, Bened
erns; and Mr. Lig

Se €O

using the lights to alleviate thes
}«Jm ws more about this issue tha

Mr, Benedetto stat
indicating that the
fie wauld look into

Mr. Benedetto u“wu
Cff-“al‘ 1‘1’1a't itis iny

th'u itis an issue
did discuss it br
week they will ioo



.

|

-

&
hd

Faout

Ed

T Che

e Ty

s,
AL

o
(=2 9

11

a few weeks i

T for:

gh

i

natn

O

o
M

[

Mr. Stainthorpe

October,

|
341

.
(5
ik,

11
VA Y

s ac
S

S
Iy

0 -,JU Sk

,i
&
=

k=

3

S

Mr. Miller, My,

2] o

4

foy o ey
J{:»L.




March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisers ~ page 21 of 28

what he would propose to find outif there is really a violation; and if it is not, they
will move on. Mr. Fedorchak stated they can do this, and he would appreciate
Mr. Eisold’s assistance on this,

Mr. Benedetto stated in 20142 My, Lightfoot stated up to 50(‘! 000 pmm ds of food
would be produced by the greenhouse annually, and he asked if this is how much
they have produced in the last vear. Mr. Lightfoot stated as a private company, they
do notrelease this information,

Mr. Benedetto asked how many ful
since last time he dizscussed !

Mr, Benedetto note
trees indicates tha
been replaced per
with the ’I»;sx:mm‘*'" requirenients.
Mr. Fedorchai state ser of discu ; rassa about the
trees, and the Township b ?' 15 as to where to place rees inc},udmg

Veterans Squar ] . i ‘ |
Bright Farms i
with the Townsh

sy

Al 1'v IE8s nave

i u orkuw on Lh*

Mr. Benedetio stated with |
managem ent, he undes
basin; and he asked Mr.

probably correct since |
Township would mat
concerned about
understood t
and he asked if:

v tain the
ed this is

is that probably the

r. Miller came in and was

ad he

s done at the site,

it Mi: Eiseié

at one time 4l ihz“‘
Mr. Benedetto aske
and Mr, Fedorchak st

Mr. Benedetio asked Mr. Lightfoot if
stated they did. Mr. Ber
water for the site: how




. 3
IR
+ a '3 Ros

1ay of january
ewed the work,

PR

'fﬁuld son chow bez‘




Mavch 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors ~ page 23 of 28

Ms. Doan asked what }mpmned to the topsoil that was remove d or displaced when
the project was buiit. She stated she saw dump trucks there, and this is “precious
land.” She asked what became of the “mountains” of topsoil that were pressed to the
side when the project was built. Mr. Lighttoot stated he did not know.

Mr. Fedorchak stated when Mr. Benedetto raised that issue some time ago, they
went out to the site what was happening. and they found that the topscil was
remaining on the site and was munw re aued. Mr. Eisold stated he does not feel the
tOpSOiI was Te z’z@vmﬁ f‘rm"

Ms. Doan asked if the workers that were in place before the rencvations are being
called back, are they on unemployment, and can they expect that they will be re-
hired.

Mr. Lightfoot stated he had indicated that he would not answer any questions about
their personnel.

v have other sites thatare u p and running ms asked whether
at have beep bulit that . m pi oducing a crop.

ate. He stated they
is the only one
her places they
to, but they no

Ms, Doan asked if the
there are other gres enhouses ‘T}s
Mr. Lightioot st !
i—w. signed and buiit pt
that they own an d are
muﬁd just desig
longer do that

“Credit that was to
because itis a temporary
ardx of conu t‘t'-‘

Ms. Doan stated there was a
take care of removal of the bui iamv't,‘ hen i "u‘ez*
huilding, and she ;ﬁfzsi{m itMr. L ot could speal
were poured inside 3 ) ’z:m have to n £
over. Mr. Light } : adde
Lease since this ha
hopes thatra
more crops in the
were poured on that
been accounted forin s
coming to discuss thf«
questions why he ha
building. Mr. L
stated she is. Ms,
Lightfoot stated

the plants are to
that hold the »
saying thatno ¢

i3

i mumw and he
Hir j‘ qUqu a:idnw

ther i

C“"* & L0 -, Ldgntiootwas aware U(K he was

ion, and she
tinside the

and Ms. Doan
5, ¢to; and Mr,
iage he showed,




11 451

c

1s. Do

Y

!

e
‘

vera;

i%

oo

3}

L

3

i

,i
A
oo
2
®]

Sta e

is. Doan s

d

H

oy

de

L84

)

not. Ms. |



March 30, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 25 of 28

tated it did not. Ms. {
e filled with broken P\f pipes. Sm qlsn
g out of the foundation and put outside. She

wvas unmanned late fast vear, and did it suffer a catastrophic
i s7d he is on the record.

catastrophic loss, and Mr. Light
dumpsters outside the
asked why the water ci:
asked if the greenhoiise

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2278 AGREE
PLANNING PROCESS OF THE BUCKS COUNTY 2014 H r—‘iE}‘x RD M H(xf\."l Ii)?\% PLAN
UPDATE

Mr. Fedorchak stated this | the Township to
maintain its eligibility for various Grants such ee on projects and the
Public Assistance Grant through which the Tom:hinp iseli glMe ifter major events
such as Hurricane Sandy, Hen @1’1‘36 *’iaafr aft«-ﬁr "'-{m ricane Sandy he Phbhc W urk;
Department applied for,and ¢ ¢

public assistance, He stated t is alsc

eligibility in the National I nsurance Program, : stated Bucks €Llatss,31}i:;,' has
reached out to the Townsl el i i to partner with
them, and allow ?;fo 7 to serve as the iead and preparer of the Township’s Plan as
well as part of a Count . M 1k st | he g

Chief Coluzzi re

Mr. Benedetto st p re is
Lower Makefield St isors, and it states: " Business.”
Mr. Benedeatto stated the day beh 3 ' s the Upper Makefield
Township Supervis nd it talks specifically
about the Hazard Mitigat] - the Agenda is
on the Towuship Wel i
a more extensive
that anything
He stated ther
Zones, and}% S
Brigh 1Li4
residents s t
eqm} ed tnp}*uwde aotic e paper; and while itis) b _A{%Cievth*:av
T f ‘ ave the ability to
orward they
ally going to

J Lih Uszez
ve out about the

be mucn more
should make itay
be talking about o

Motion to approve & ied unanimously.



£
o
e
o
A
=

7
¥ §
. )

ana M

rried to

g

¥

P

PR i

r ity

ma




March 19, 2014 Board of Supervisors - page 27 of 28

the Township and RAFR may have, and he understands that the Hospital is going
hack to look at that matter and will be back to the Township and RAFR shortly with
some additional information on thely proposal.

Mr. Benedetto stated Aria was looking at Amending the Ordinance, and they made a
proposal regarding the Health Viilage as a permitt the Office/Research
District. He feels it was a 1 productive meeting with more discussion to take place.

SUPERVISORS" REPOKTS

Ms. Tyler stated with regard to Cm?ms Traim dlev nzed to get caliming measures
on a future Agenda. Ms. Tyler state roing to be reaching out to

3

Chief Coluzzi about some accide 1tu—,;_n rting data, and Ms. Tyler stated &h& would
like to attend that meeting as well.

& leaders
Jth }tn"su }m “"5'.11 nes done, and
Board is starting to n«‘nk

i“' e is very please ;§ 1

Mr. Benedetto
Ms. Tyler, and th
to go out next we
Monument to hopelu
should e~-mail idl ice Curtin at ans ;qma e. org, tw
be sent the Preliminary ¥ ork has been
done by the Veterans Commitiee and of other individuals as well.

fing th i documents ready
Iy May and construction on the

DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF WHISTLEBLO

Mr. Fedorchak stat : g State Wh
be good for the To
He stated as to
askew, some s
staff, and the
are a witnhess,
a IOW}*Ship wmp:o st
not suffer harassment

efietd Township.
witnessing thatis
he Township Manager and
‘eport an zzu:’:{, if they




the

1013,

ilegati

a

he

of t

tion

a

stig

&

P
»

V

Mans

~
4

i

Townsh

H

cretary

e O
e, e



Township of Lower Makefield

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Pete Stainthorpe, Chairman
Dobby Dobson, Vice-Chairman
Daniet Mclaughlin, Secretary
Kristin Tyler, Treasurer

Jetfrey Benedetto. Supervisor

MARCH 2014 WARRANT LIST AND
FEBRUARY 2014 PAYROLL COSTS FOR APPROVAL
MARCH 19, 2014 BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING

Accounts Payable Warrant Report:

Printed Checks:
03/03/14 Warrant List
03/17/14 Warrant List

357.986.00 |
652,337 .91

h

Manual Checks: s -
03/03/14 Warrant List _ & =
03/17/14 Warrant List - 3 B -

Total Warrant Reports v - - _ $ 1,010,323.91

Payroll Costs:

February 2014 Payroll
February 2014 Payroll Taxes, etc.

365,781.71
158,553.34

©» »

Total Payroll Costs $ 524,335.05

TOTAL TO BE APPROVED $ 1,534,658.96

1100 ERGEWOOD ROAD TERRY FEDORCHAK ’ (267 2781100
YARDLEY. PA 150671696 Township Manager EAX: (2151 493-3053
Waobsite www.imt org






